

# MOHAMED THABET AHMED MOHAMED

@ Mohamedthabet2006@gmail.com

+201229787685

Ahmed Abdullwahab Street sidy Bisher beside Elwatnya's school, Alexandria, Egypt.



## OBJECTIVE

Diligent Editor with five years of editing and writing research experience. Effective time management and multitasking competencies. Strong writing, editing, and proofreading skills. High level of proficiency in MS Office applications, including Microsoft Word and Microsoft Excel .

## EXPERIENCE

08/2004 - 09/2005	<b>Tasty restaurant</b> Cashier
07/2006 - 08/2007	<b>Argant Farm</b> Accountant Accountant and Cashier at sub agent company for medicines
09/2008 - 07/2013	<b>Alahram School</b> English Teacher
10/2013 - 12/2014	<b>Kurki General Service</b> Accountant Accountant and Translator at construction company in Qatar
01/2015 - Current	<b>Arab Democratic Center</b> Political Researcher
01/2019 - Current	<b>Geddar Center for studies</b> Editor and political researcher
11/2019 -	<b>Alewaanewspaper</b> Reporter

## EDUCATION

2004	<b>Alexandria</b> Bachelor degree in Political Science
2006	<b>Faculty of Economics and Political Science</b> Diploma of International Negotiations <b>Faculty of African Postgraduate studies</b> Master's degree of Political Science

## SKILLS

- Political Research, news writing, Translation, University teaching, Peachtree, leadership, team work motivation, time management, Public speaking, presentation skills, voice over, photography, videography, Adobe premiere Pro, Microsoft word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint, Social media and public relations.

## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- Certificate of Appreciation from Horus Center for Political and Strategic Studies
- Certificate of appreciation from the State Information Service at the Presidency of the Republic.

- Certificate of Participation in the United Nations Simulation Model in Africa

## LANGUAGE

- Arabic is mother's tongue
- English is fluent
- French is good

## ACTIVITIES

- UN Simulation Model in Africa: Cairo University, faculty of African Postgraduate studies.
- The Simulation of the Egyptian Political System: Youth City in Alexandria.

## MEMBERSHIP

- Foreign Press Association
- International Association of Scientific Researcher

## PUBLICATION

- النظرية العامة للعلاقات الدولية  
Research study published in Arab Democratic Center in Arabic.<https://democraticac.de/?p=54783>
- منظمة العمل الدولية ودول شرق أفريقيا : التحديات والفرص  
Research study in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=57041>
- دور النخبة الحزبية الليبرالية في الحياة السياسية المصرية  
Research study in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=54404>
- المفاوضات الدولية : رؤية علمية واقعية  
Research study in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=57124>
- برنامج الأمم المتحدة للتنمية المستدامة ٢٠٣٠: رؤية تحليلية وتوصيات  
Research study in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=57215>
- مفهوم القوة في العلاقات الدولية  
Research paper in Arabic published in Alewaa newspaper.<http://alewaanewspaper.com/%D9%85%D9%81%D9%87%D9%88%D9%85-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%82%D9%88%D8%A9-%D9%81%D9%89-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%82%D8-AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AF%D9%88%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A9/>
- المدرسة المثالية في العلاقات الدولية  
Research paper in Arabic published in Geddar Center.<http://www.geddarcenter.com/%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%af%d8%b1%d8%b3%d8%a9-%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%ab%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%8a%d8%a9-%d9%81%d9%8a-%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%b9%d9%84%d8%a7%d9%82%d8%a7%d8%aa-%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%af%d9%88%d9%84%d9%8a%d8%a9/>
- **Nuclear Diplomacy**  
An article in English published in Shorufat Center.<http://www.shorufatcenter.com/3601/nuclear-diplomacy/#.Wz7j2SQZeCs.facebook>
- قانون مبدأ الدولة اليهودية  
An article in Arabic published in the Algerian Encyclopedia.<https://www.politics-dz.com/community/threads/qanun-mbd-aldul-alixudi.15221/>

- استنزاف ثروات دول الخليج  
An article in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=55478>
- الرسوم الجمركية علي واردات الصين والهند: بداية الأزمة الاقتصادية الأمريكية  
An article in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=55506>
- القوة الناعمة الإسرائيلية في ربط النازية بالمقاومة الفلسطينية  
An article in Arabic published in Arab Democratic Center.<https://democraticac.de/?p=58657>
- النظرية الإحتماالية في التسليح الروسي و انعكاساتها  
<https://democraticac.de/?p=62742>
- إحتماالية فرض عقوبات أمريكية على مصر  
Article in Arabic published in Alewaa newspaper.  
<Http://bit.ly/2sPPymK>
- الأمن السيبراني والموجة التالية  
<Http://bit.ly/38p26SG>
- مراجعة قصيرة عن الحرب والسلام  
<Http://bit.ly/349DLNm>
- قراءة في زيارة الرئيس التشادي لإسرائيل  
<https://www.horas2.tk/2018/11/1126.html?m=1>
- بعد قرار حله ومنعه من ممارسة العمل السياسي.. ما مصير حزب <البشير>؟  
<http://www.karamapress.com/arabic/?Action=PrintNews&ID=337520>
- ضربة قاصمة لأنقرة  
<http://www.almarjie-paris.com/11599>
- تحديات فرض العقوبات الاقتصادية الأمريكية على إيران وتبعاتها  
<https://democraticac.de/?p=55759>
- تقييم حول أفضل الدول من حيث المناخ الاستثماري في منطقة الشرق الأوسط  
<https://democraticac.de/?p=63698>
- السياسات البديلة لمصر في التعامل مع أزمة سد النهضة الإثيوبي  
Arab Policy Forum